Young, Sara C.

From: Hanacek, Amy

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 3:10 PM

To: Young, Sara C

Subject: Fwd: Olson Hagel & Fishburn LLP - contract

Sent from my iPad
Be gin forwarded message:

From: Jim Reardon <pmreardonde capousd,ores

Date: September 26, 2016 at 10:03:12 AM PDT

To: Kirsten Vital CUSD <KMVITA LG cupousd org>
Ce: Amy Hanacek CUSD <AHANACEK %z capousd.org>
Subject: Olson Hagel & Fishburn LLP - contract
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he services of this firm without the authorization of the Board.

A contract for this tirm appears on PDF page 79 of the September 28 consent calendar for
ratification. The contract listing says:

“Provide legal services regarding Fair Political Practices Commission matiers and related
advice. ™ - General Fund,

Overmght. I've received a hall dozen e-mail messages about this contract item on the
agenda. People are watching us. The storm will follow.

Letme be plain: Ly Hatton's problem isn't the FPPC, but instead. the OCDA.

[ cannot support this, nor can it remain

confidential.
Trusice Haiton may need an attorney. but she needs her own attorney, pot one paid for by the

school district. CUSD attorneys need 1o stay clear of this in order to preserve their ability to
defend the District and its actual emplovees.
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